



May 4, 2010

Mr. Lloyd Russell
Commissioner of Finance and Treasurer
York Region
17250 Yonge Street
Newmarket, Ontario
L3Y 6Z1

Dear Sir:

**Re: The Regional Municipality of York – Development Charges
Draft 2010 Development Charge By-law Amendment**

We are in receipt of the above noted Development Charge By-law Amendment and hereby reserve our rights to appeal the proposed by-law.

Fandor Homes concurs with BILD's position as outlined in their letter dated April 28, 2010, and look forward to further dialogue with the Region of York regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

FANDOR HOMES

Susan Zucchero
Manager, Land Development

Copy: Denis Kelly, Regional Clerk
Danielle Chin, BILD

68 ROMINA DRIVE
CONCORD, ON
L4K 4Z7

Bus 905.669.5820
Fax 905.738.7203